
ITEM 001 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
 Sent: 29 December 2022 13:16 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi [REDACTED], 
 
Just spotted a Micase from SFF that came in mid-December (see attached).  They 
mention the meeting on the 17th and wanting to discuss these issues (INTOG, IPR 
and the NMP).  Given the content, it might be worth [REDACTED] or I (or someone 
for the SMP team) attending the meeting.  I’ll be looking to have the micase 
response up to PO shortly but their reply deadline is not until the 19th so may not be 
issued before the meeting. 
 
Happy to have a call once you are back if that helps. 
 
Thanks, 
 
[REDACTED] 
Added [REDACTED]  and [REDACTED]  for NMP interests.   
 

[REDACTED] Scottish Government I 1 A South I Victoria Quay I Edinburgh I EH6 

6QQ 
  
Tel: [REDACTED]  
Email: [REDACTED] 
www.marine.gov.scot 
www.gov.scot/marinescotland 

 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 December 2022 18:00 
To[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
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
Subject: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi everyone  
 
Cab Sex NZET is meeting with Scottish Fisherman’s Federation on 17th January and 
I have received a commission for briefing for the meeting. I will lead on collating the 
briefing but need input from colleagues for your respective areas. SFF have 
indicated the agenda for the meeting will primarily cover 1) Interactions and impacts 

http://www.marine.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


of offshore wind developments on the Scottish fishing industry 2) The fishing sectors 
role in Scotland’s transition to Net Zero and 3) Marine Spatial Squeeze. I am 
awaiting confirmation from SFF on any other agenda items.  
 
We need to agree appropriate official support. I’m happy to support from fisheries 
side but will probably need someone from MPP on the offshore wind side.  
 
I have pulled together a draft briefing pack which can be found at this [REDACTED] 
link for ease of editing. I have lifted from other briefing packs and also taken from the 
most up to date Marine Scotland core brief so hopefully not too much updating 
required. Can I please have contributions by COP Monday 9th January, PO have 
requested the briefing pack no later than Tuesday 10th January. Apologies, I know 
this is tight with the festive leave period.  
 
Hopefully I have identified the right leads, can I ask you to review/add to: 
 

• Agenda and Handling/Top Lines – grateful for top lines from all 

• Offshore Renewables – [REDACTED], [REDACTED], [REDACTED], [REDACTED], 
[REDACTED], [REDACTED] 

• Transition to Net Zero/Climate Chage and fisheries – [REDACTED], 
[REDACTED] 

• Marine Protected Areas and Highly Protected Marine Areas – [REDACTED], 
[REDACTED], [REDACTED], [REDACTED] 

• Blue Economy Vision - [REDACTED] 
 
Adhoc Briefing 

• Blue Economy – [REDACTED], taken from MS core brief 

• National Marine Plan – [REDACTED], taken from MS core brief  

• Sectoral Marine Plan for Offshore Wind Energy – [REDACTED], taken from MS 
core brief 

• Sectoral Marine Plan for Innovation and Targeted Oil and Gas 
decarbonisation (INTOG) – [REDACTED], taken from MS core brief 

• Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) – [REDACTED], 
taken from MS core brief 

• Highly Protected Marine Areas (HPMAs) – [REDACTED], [REDACTED], taken 
from MS core brief 

• Marine Protected Areas (MPAs) – [REDACTED], [REDACTED], taken from MS 
core brief 

 
Feel free to add in other hot topics.  
 
Have a lovely festive period everyone ☺ 
 
Many thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 

https://scotsconnect-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/ashleigh_meikle_gov_scot/ERmDc5lQ7NBCih341JgIdqMBCYYqSTzZs24ss-bO6wSRyw?e=bqjgOu
https://scotsconnect-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/ashleigh_meikle_gov_scot/ERmDc5lQ7NBCih341JgIdqMBCYYqSTzZs24ss-bO6wSRyw?e=bqjgOu


 
ITEM 002 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 10 January 2023 12:13 
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
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for those edits, much appreciated.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov 
Sent: 10 January 2023 12:12 
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
 
Hi All,  
 
Apologies for the delayed reply, hopefully this is still early enough.  I edited the 
document directly with track changes, copied below.  I tried to capture [REDACTED] 
suggestions and added a bit on EMF.  
 
 
• Marine ScotlandWe continue to prioritise and address research evidence gaps, 

through the Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) including Electro 

Magnetic Fields (EMF), through the Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme 

(ScotMER).  Fishing representatives sit on the ScotMER Fish and Fisheries group to inform 

on research priorities and be updated on current research activities.   
• The recently revised Fish and Fisheries evidence map has 14 evidence gaps identified 

by the receptor group participants which include experts from academia, industry, statutory 

nature conservation body’s and the Scottish Government.   
• Evidence gaps indicate where the knowledge base could be improved and are 

prioritised based on their applicability to consenting constraints. Current evidence gaps 

include, for example, the effects of energy emissions such as electromagnetic fields from 

cables, noise and vibrations, displacement of fisheries, and commercial fisheries monitoring, 

amongst others.  



• The ScotMER Fish and Fisheries Receptor Group proposed five project ideas to the 

Projects Board and are currently under consideration for the next fiscal year. This included 

project on commercial fisheries monitoring.   
• The ScotMER programme is progressing a project on the topic of electromagnetic 

fields and have engaged with fishery representatives to help shape the project and outcomes.   
 
Thanks, 
[REDACTED] 
 
[REDACTED] 
| Scottish Government 
 

I choose to work flexibly - I do not expect a reply outside your normal working hours. 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 09 January 2023 15:00 
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
 
Hi [REDACTED]/ [REDACTED], 
 
You could add that a project proposal on commercial fisheries monitoring has been 
put forward as part of the 25 ScotMER projects that’s mentioned in the briefing note. 
I don’t think a decision has been made on exactly what projects will be funded by 
ScotMER yet but the CF monitoring project received a high score from the board in 
terms of priority out of a long list of other projects. I’ll let the ScotMER team decide 
what line is relevant here.  
 
SFF seemed to have recently expressed an issue with the number of evidence gaps 
on the ScotMER F&F evidence map. The new, updated map has 14 evidence gaps 
and the same as what [REDACTED] said, they view that as science/evidence is 
lacking. Maybe it would be helpful if there was a line explaining that the evidence 
gaps are prioritised by consenting risk and importance to the environment and 
stakeholders (SFF feed into this) and some evidence gaps are more ‘wish list’ items 
of things we’d like to know but aren’t necessarily urgent. 
 
Thanks, 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 14:26 
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
 



 
Good afternoon and thanks for the update.  I am not 100% sure what Elspeth would 
specifically want to discuss in relation to ScotMER, but my recollection of the main 
issues raised recently would include EMF and monitoring.   
 
We have a brief para in the fisheries engagement section on EMF: 
 
‘Marine Scotland continue to prioritise and address research evidence gaps, 
including Electro Magnetic Fields (EMF), through the Scottish Marine Energy 
Research Programme (ScotMER).  Fishing representatives sit on the ScotMER Fish 
and Fisheries group to inform on research priorities and be updated on current 
research activities. ’ 
 
[REDACTED] – is there anything further you could add to the brief on EMF? 
 
[REDACTED] – is there anything you could add on monitoring and are there any 
other issues that you think Elspeth may raise in relation to ScotMER? 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
[REDACTED] 
Scottish Government | Area GB - North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ  
Mob: [REDACTED] 
e: [REDACTED] 
w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland    
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 14:23 
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
 
I added a couple of updates to the pack this morning on INTOG and The SMP 
IPR.  Not sure there is anything to add but I’ll take another look. 
 
Did they give any more detail on the ScotMER request?  We have given general 
lines but not any detail about projects. 
 
I think [REDACTED] is off today.  for consenting lines you may want to speak to  
[REDACTED] (copied in). 
 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland


 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
 
[REDACTED] 

Scottish Government I 1 A South I Victoria Quay I Edinburgh I EH6 6QQ 

  
Tel: [REDACTED] 
Email: [REDACTED] 
www.marine.gov.scot 
www.gov.scot/marinescotland 

 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 14:12 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi all  
 
I’ve just had an email from SFF confirming a bit more detail on their agenda topics. 
They have noted they want to discuss consenting decisions for offshore wind and 
ScotMER. SMP, INTOG and ScotMER covered in the briefing pack but wanted to 
flag in case there was anything else you specifically wanted to include lines on.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 05 January 2023 16:41 
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
 
Happy New Year everyone. I hope you all enjoyed the festive break.  
 
Thanks to those of have added in their contributions. Just sending a quick reminder 
for those still yet to add your briefing contribution please can you do so by COP 
Monday 9th Jan.  
 

http://www.marine.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


For the adhoc briefing shouldn’t be to taxing as it has been taken from the MS core 
brief, more a double check of any lines that need a quick update. If you are content 
with lines used please let me know.  
 
Many thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 003 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 15:56 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for your contribution, much appreciated and for flagging the recent 
engagement. I’ll copy you in once I send it up to PO.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 15:48 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I went in late last week and make some edits to the briefing, including highlighting 
some recent engagement the Blue Economy team had with SFF which the Cab Sec 
may wish to note and you may wish to move further up the briefing pack.  Happy to 
provide more information on this if PO asks for it. 
 
Many thanks 
 
[REDACTED] 
Delivering Scotland's Blue Economy Approach - gov.scot 
(www.gov.scot)www.gov.scot/marinescotland | Marine Scotland blog | Twitter: 
@marinescotland 
 

https://www.gov.scot/publications/delivering-scotlands-blue-economy-approach/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/delivering-scotlands-blue-economy-approach/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland
https://blogs.gov.scot/marine-scotland/
http://www.twitter.com/marinescotland


 
 
ITEM 004 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 14:32 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot ; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT by Friday 11 am : draft Energy Strategy and Just 
Transition Plan - Stakeholder engagement plan from period ahead of launch through 
to consultation phase (Jan - March 2023) 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
Please see the following Objective link which should provide all you need.  
 
[REDACTED] 
 
We expect the draft clauses to be introduced today in the House of Lords. However, 
Hansard hasn’t been updated yet. Once we have clarity, the first dot point will need 
to be updated to note that the clauses were introduced on 9 January 2023. We will 
let you know when this comes through. 
 
Regards 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 09 January 2023 14:05 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT by Friday 11 am : draft Energy Strategy and Just 
Transition Plan - Stakeholder engagement plan from period ahead of launch through 
to consultation phase (Jan - March 2023) 

 
Hi [REDACTED], [REDACTED] 
 
Cab Sec NZET is meeting with the Scottish Fisherman’s Federation on 17th January. 
The topic of the meeting is impacts of offshore wind. I have been pulling together a 
briefing pack, would you be able to provide me with your on the shelf summary 
briefing on the reforms Mike notes. Apols tight turn around but PO have asked for 
the briefing pack tomorrow, would you be able to ping it over by noon tomorrow? 
 
Many Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 

 
  



[REDACTED] 
 
From: Palmer MR (Mike) <Mike.Palmer@gov.scot> 
Sent: 07 January 2023 12:42 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Pentland MK (Malcolm) 
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Cowan C (Caroline) <Caroline.Cownan@gov.scot>; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; O'Neill D (Diarmuid) <Diarmuid.O’Neill@gov.scot>; 
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot>; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Blewett J (Jo) 
Jo.Blewett@gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot;[REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Subject: FW: FOR INPUT by Friday 11 am : draft Energy Strategy and Just 
Transition Plan - Stakeholder engagement plan from period ahead of launch through 
to consultation phase (Jan - March 2023) 

 
Hi folks, 
 
[REDACTED– out of scope] 
 
[REDACTED] - wrt UKG, as well as BEIS, Defra will have an interest in this from a 
marine planning and environmental impact perspective. You’ll want to note that it will 
come out a day after significant draft reforms on regulating the environmental impact 
of offshore wind will be introduced into the UK Energy Bill on 9th January. Some 
stakeholders may reasonably ask about the implications of one for the other - 
[REDACTED] and [REDACTED] can provide summary briefing on the reforms as 
required.  
  

If you receive this email late at night, early in the morning, or at the weekend - 
it means I am working flexibly.  Flexibility works for me, but please do not feel 
that you should have to pick this up outside of your own normal working hours. 
 
Mike Palmer  

Deputy Director for Marine Planning and Policy 

 
Scottish Government | Area GB-South | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

Tel:  [REDACTED] 
Mob: [REDACTED] 
email: mike.palmer@gov.scot  
w: http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland    

[Redacted – out of scope] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot
mailto:Jo.Blewett@gov.scot
mailto:Mike.Palmer@gov.scot
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


 
ITEM 005 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 17 January 2023 14:15 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 
<CabSecNetZET@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Briefing Pack - Cab Sec NZET Meeting with SFF - !7 January 2023 

 
Dear PO/Cabinet Secretary  
 
Please be aware that SFF have also just confirmed [REDACTED] will also dial in 
with SFF this afternoon, though he’ll be on his phone and probably not on the 
screen.  
 
Kind regards 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 13 January 2023 19:16 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 
<CabSecNetZET@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and Islands <CabSecRAI@gov.scot>; 
Minister for Environment and Land Reform <MinisterELR@gov.scot>; Director of 
Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot>; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; Palmer MR (Mike) Mike.Palmer@gov.scot; Pentland MK (Malcolm) 
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Blewett J (Jo) Jo.Blewett@gov.scot; [REDACTED] 
@ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
 
Subject: RE: Briefing Pack - Cab Sec NZET Meeting with SFF - !7 January 2023 

 
Dear PO/Cabinet Secretary 
 
Please find attached an updated briefing pack with confirmation of SFF attendees. 
Please also note updates have been made to: 

• Handling lines, pg 3 - insertion of bullet 7 

• Annex H, Marine Shared Space – insertion of bullets 3-6 

• Annex M, Energy Strategy and Just Transition Plan – insertion of section 
 

mailto:CabSecNetZET@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecNetZET@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecRAI@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterELR@gov.scot
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot
mailto:Mike.Palmer@gov.scot
mailto:Jo.Blewett@gov.scot


Please also accept apologies for the oversight of Cabinet Secretary Rural Affairs and 
Islands and Minister for Environment and Land Reform in the original copy list. This 
has now been rectified.  
 
Kind regards 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 10 January 2023 16:05 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 
<CabSecNetZET@gov.scot> 
Cc: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot>; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Palmer MR (Mike) <Mike.Palmer@gov.scot>; Pentland 
MK (Malcolm) <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Blewett J (Jo) 
<Jo.Blewett@gov.scot>; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
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
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
 
Subject: Briefing Pack - Cab Sec NZET Meeting with SFF - !7 January 2023 

 
Dear PO/Cabinet Secretary 
 
Please find attached the requested briefing pack for Cab Sec’s meeting with the 
Scottish Fishermen’s Federation on Tuesday 17th January 2023, 1430-1515.  
 
Please note I have been in contact with SFF to confirm their attendees and await 
confirmation. I will update the briefing pack with relevant pen pictures once SFF have 
confirmed.  
 
Kind regards 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 006 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 13 January 2023 18:07 

mailto:CabSecNetZET@gov.scot
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot


To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Subject: Cab Sec Meeting with SFF 17th Jan - ESTJP 

 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
How are you getting on?  
 
Cab Sec NZET is meeting with SFF on the afternoon of the 17th. The purpose of the 
meeting is to discuss offshore wind impacts on fisheries and Net Zero. Annabel is 
supporting and wondered if there was any short briefing on the ESTJP that she could 
have? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 007 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 27 January 2023 10:02 
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
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Read Out - SFF Meeting with Cab Sec NZET 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
If monitoring is seen to be necessary to validate an EIA then the monitoring will be 
set as a condition with reports required on the results. The reports will then be 
published by MS and available online. I would note however, that it is unlikely that an 
individual developer will be asked to monitor the overall impact of fish farms it is 
likely to be more specific to monitor  a particular stock. 
 
Let me know if you require anything more 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 24 January 2023 17:19 
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

 
Hi [REDACTED], All,  
 
Thank you for the summary.  
 
I note the point on the need for ‘greater transparency from developers around 
monitoring impacts of offshore wind farms e.g. on spawning areas’ as an item for the 
ScotMER team.  Perhaps colleagues from LOT could comment on the level of 
transparency that we have in developer monitoring at present, please?   
 
Thanks,  
[REDACTED] 
 
[REDACTED] 
| Scottish Government 
 

I choose to work flexibly - I do not expect a reply outside your normal working hours. 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 18 January 2023 15:13 
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
 
 
Yes DEFRA have an action against the FLOWW BPG our new contact is 
[REDACTED] 

11 [REDACTED] Agreeing new 
definition of co-
existence for the 
FLOWW guidance 
with stakeholders  

 Ongoing Update 23/11 
Note [REDACTED] 
moving on new contact 
[REDACTED] 

 
[REDACTED] 
 



From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 18 January 2023 11:56 
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
 
Good morning and many thanks for sharing this note.  I have copied in a few 
colleagues for information as it potentially links to their work. 
 
On the first point, a common understanding of ‘co-existence’,  this was something 
raised at the sub-group of FLOWW; the group that are revising the FLOWW best 
practice guidance.  I recall that the DEFRA lead was drafting some text around this, 
but she has now left DEFRA, it may be that her replacement is working something 
up on the definition?  I have copied in [REDACTED]and [REDACTED] who may be 
able to advise if this is something still being considered by DEFRA/FLOWW. 
 
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
Sent: 18 January 2023 11:21 
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
Subject: Read Out - SFF Meeting with Cab Sec NZET 

 
Hi all  
 
Quick read out from the SFF meeting with Cab Sec yesterday afternoon.  
 
I’ve highlighted where there is an action that needs further internal discussion.  
 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland


• Need to find a common understanding and common language on what is 
meant by ‘co-existence’. Differing perspective and interpretation by 
developers and fisheries industry, recognised only at the beginning of how we 
develop a shared understanding. Possibly something to bring to the strategic 
engagement advisory group.  

• Want to understand how consenting process will take account of cumulative 
impacts and make decisions based on this, not just focussing on one 
development. Cab Sec noted that we need to think through cumulative 
impacts as part of SMP IPR and SMP for INTOG.  Also made point on 
advances in technology and attrition.  

• Noted engagement in many forums taking place and that planned for NMP2 to 
understand impacts. 

• They highlighted the UK Energy Security Strategy and bill and what this may 
mean for consenting process in Scotland. Felt there is a trade-off here of 
speeding up consenting and not applying precautionary approach with 
evidence gaps in regards to offshore wind impacts on the marine 
environment. Cited growing body of work recognising offshore wind 
developments have impact on marine environment and what that may mean 
for fishing industry. Cab Sec noted timeframe may shorten but process will 
still be rigorous.  

• Cab Sec also noted work ongoing to overcome evidence gaps and recognised 
the uncertainty around balancing competing needs in both marine renewable 
space and across marine users 

• They highlighted compensatory measures with the specific example of 
[REDACTED]. Important principle for them as they don’t see a Just Transition 
as, they perceive, one sector causing damage to the marine environment but 
another sector is asked to pay the price for that through fisheries 
management measures which restricts activity. Cab Sec noted concerns and 
that compensatory measures may also be land based not just marine based 
but again at the beginning of exploring this.  

• They highlighted the need for more transparency from developers around 
monitoring impacts of offshore wind farms e.g. on spawning areas. Take away 
and feed back to ScotMER team.  

• They would like to see greater flexibility to add things to consent conditions 
and if legislation is not fit for purpose as it doesn’t allow such scope as it 
stands can there be a way to review legislation. Cab Sec noted UKG Energy 
Security Bill and Levelling Up Bill and primary legislation underpinning this is 
reserved and noted conversations officials are having to try and overcome this 
so we have the regulatory powers we require for a Scottish context. SFF 
noted they could also bring up this need in their conversations with UKG 
Officials. Consent conditions possibly something that could be taken to 
strategic group to explore re what would that look like. Mindful not to cut 
across MS-LOT and work in that space.  

• They raised the work that Shetland Fishermen’s Association has been 
undertaking with Shetland Council on Shetland Energy Development 
Principles. Noted it as a wish list as it cannot be enforced by the local 
authority. 

• Asked when the ‘end game’ is for developing offshore wind once demand has 
been met and plans for exportation 



• They said it would be useful for them to have some understanding of what will 
come out of the INTOG process. Don’t want to have a repeat of ScotWind and 
expectation of SMP versus reality when it was announced.  

• Potential to having a session to get under the spatial squeeze report SFF 
produced last year 

• Recognised that we are learning as we go and don’t hold all the answers 
 
Happy to have a chat if that is helpful.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 008 
 
 
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 24 January 2023 14:34 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thank you again for preparing this very clear and helpful note. I’ve attached SFF’s 
comments.  
 
Thanks 
 
Elspeth  
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 19 January 2023 14:05 
To: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
 
Hi Elspeth  
 
Thanks, much appreciated.  
 
Thanks, I’ll amend the attend list to reflect that.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
[REDACTED] 

mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk


 
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 19 January 2023 10:35 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for this – I’ll review and come back to you ASAP. 
 
Ramsay was attending in his capacity as public affairs advisor to SFF. 
 
Thanks 
 
Elspeth  
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 18 January 2023 17:05 
To: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
 
Hi Elspeth  
 
I have drafted up a note of yesterday’s meeting with the Cab Sec. Could you please 
review for your interests. Could you also let me know in what capacity [REDACTED] 
was attending and I can add that to the attendee list.  
 
I have to send the note of the meeting to the Cabinet Secretary by Tuesday 24th 
January. Apologies on the tight turn around.  
 
Many thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 17 January 2023 14:35 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Cc: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
 
Ok, thanks!  

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 17 Jan 2023, at 14:32, [REDACTED] @ gov.scot wrote: 

mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot


  
Hi Elspeth  
  
Just to let you know we are running a couple of mins late and will start the meeting 
as soon as Cab Sec joins.  
  
Many thanks 
[REDACTED]  
<image003.jpg> 
 
[REDACTED] 
  
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 17 January 2023 14:04 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Cc: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
  
Hi [REDACTED] 
  
Just also to note that [REDACTED] will also dial in with SFF, though he’ll be on his 
phone and probably not on the screen. Just so you don’t think there’s a random 
stranger on the call!  
  
Thanks  
  
Elspeth  
  
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 13 January 2023 13:38 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
  
Hi [REDACTED] 
  
You beat me to it – I was just about to email you. 
  
Attendees will be as follows: 
  
Myself 
Ian Gatt, SFF President and CE of Scottish Pelagic Fishermen’s Association  
Hannah Fennell, SFF Vice-President and Secretary of Orkney Fisheries Association 
Daniel Lawson, Shetland Fishermen’s Association 
David Gilchrist, Anglo Scottish Fishermen’s Association 
Raymond Hall, Scottish White Fish Producers Association 
  
Some of them will probably be in the room with me in Aberdeen as we’ve got other 
things on that day, but I can send the link on to anyone who won’t be.  
  
Thanks 

mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk


  
Elspeth  
  
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Date: Friday, 13 January 2023 at 13:27 
To: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
  
Hi Elspeth 
  
Just wanted to quickly touch base to confirm attendees so I can let Cab Sec’s office 
know.  
  
Many thanks 
[REDACTED] 
  
<image004.jpg> 
  
[REDACTED] 
  
From: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk>  
Sent: 09 January 2023 13:42 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
  
Hi [REDACTED] 
  
I hope you had a lovely festive season. I was back to work for a few days last week, 
but this is the first full week back, so the break seems like a fast-fading memory 
already!  
  
I’m in the process of finalising attendees for the online meeting so will confirm these 
soonest.  
  
Topics we’d like to discuss are current and future impacts of offshore wind farms 
(including INTOG) as part of wider spatial pressures on fishing, consenting decisions 
for offshore wind, ScotMER, and fishing’s contribution to achieving net zero. We’ll 
also be tuning in for the Ministerial statement (tomorrow, I think?) on Scotland’s 
energy strategy just transition plan and any relevant issues that arise from there for 
discussion. 
  
Hope this is all clear but just shout if not, and I’ll confirm attendees asap. 
  
Thanks 
  
Elspeth  
  
Elspeth Macdonald 
Chief Executive 

mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk


Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 
24 Rubislaw Terrace  |  Aberdeen  |  AB10 1XE 
T: [REDACTED]|   [REDACTED] 
E: e.macdonald@sff.co.uk  |  sff.co.uk 
Follow us: Facebook  |  Twitter    
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Registered Address | Scottish Fishermen’s Federation (SFF) | 24 Rubislaw Terrace | Aberdeen | AB10 1XE  
  
This email is confidential and intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. The views are that of 
the author and may not necessarily constitute or imply its endorsement or recommendation by SFF. If you are 
not the intended recipient and received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete all 
copies from your system. Please note that SFF accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected email 
transmissions. No liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 

  
  
  
  
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 December 2022 15:03 
To: Elspeth Macdonald <E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk> 
Subject: Meeting with Mr Matheson 17th January  
  
Hi Elspeth  
  
Hope you are well and on the countdown to a white Christmas by the looks of it.  
  
Mr Matheson’s private office have been in touch about the meeting you have 
scheduled for 17th January. I’m getting in touch just to confirm who from SFF will be 
in attendance and to confirm the agenda.  
  
Many thanks 
[REDACTED]  
<image004.jpg> 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 009 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, 
Energy and Transport 
Sent: 25 January 2023 08:50 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 
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
gov.scot; Palmer MR (Mike) [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Pentland MK (Malcolm) 

mailto:e.macdonald@sff.co.uk
http://www.sff.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/sff.uk
https://twitter.com/sff_uk
mailto:E.Macdonald@sff.co.uk
mailto:CabSecNetZET@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecRAI@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterELR@gov.scot
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot


[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; Blewett J (Jo) [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ 
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

 
Thanks [REDACTED], 
 
The Cabinet Secretary has noted for his interests. 
 
Regards, 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
Private Office of Michael Matheson, Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy & Transport 
2N.08 l St Andrew’s House I Regent Road I Edinburgh I EH1 3DG l  
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a 
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial 
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of 
such e-mails or attachments.  

 

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the 

Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See www.lobbying.scot 

 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 24 January 2023 16:03 
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
gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot Subject: RE: Briefing 
Pack - Cab Sec NZET Meeting with SFF - !7 January 2023 

 
Dear PO/Cabinet Secretary  
 
Please find enclosed the note of the meeting with Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 
on 17 January 2023.  
 
Hard copy and erdm link attached: 
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:CabSecNetZET@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecRAI@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterELR@gov.scot
mailto:Directormarinescotland@gov.scot


[REDACTED] 
 
Kind regards 
[REDACTED] 
 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 010 
 

From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 

Sent on: Monday, December 19, 2022 12:57:23 PM 

To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 

Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 

    

No pressure! 
  

 
  

[REDACTED]  
Scottish Government  
Email : REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Mobile: [REDACTED] 
  
From: REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 19 December 2022 12:53 

To: REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
  

I think we have a decent enough story to add in there. And will have to get it done 
before Weds! 
  
From: REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 19 December 2022 12:51 

To: REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Subject: FW: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
  

Are you ok to cobble something together for this?  Feeds into the narrative / lines 
you’ve been working on. 
  
[REDACTED]  

 
  

[REDACTED]  



Scottish Government  
Email : [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Mobile: [REDACTED] 
  
 
ITEM 012 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 18 January 2023 17:37 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Read Out - SFF Meeting with Cab Sec NZET 

 
Thanks [REDACTED] 
 
He was at the FLOWW meeting and I think our last sub-group, he did seem to be a 
good guy that is willing to help out. 
 
Ta 
 
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
Sent: 18 January 2023 17:12 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot ; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Subject: RE: Read Out - SFF Meeting with Cab Sec NZET 

 
[REDACTED] @defra.gov.uk 
 
I happened to meet [REDACTED] yesterday – nice guy – here’s his email if you want 
to chase 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 013 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Sent: 16 January 2023 16:35 
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
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Cab Sec Meeting SFF - 17 January 

 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland


Hi [REDACTED], 
 
I think the fishers questions in the past have related to precautionary principle in 
relation to EMF and its effects. This may not have any effect on a receptor that 
Naturescot would advise on so, just in case, whilst the likes of NatureScot may be 
able to assist, I suspect if we referred only to NatureScot in the response it may land 
awkwardly with fishers. It may be best to say that each application is and will be 
assessed on its own merits and that fishers have an opportunity to feed into the 
requirements for the case specific assessments through the EIA scoping stage and 
that if issues remain, MS-LOT would approach relevant advisers. 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 16:28 
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

 
Thanks all.  
 
I’ll feed back those lines and points to Annabel.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 15:58 
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
 
Worth noting that the Precautionary Principle is currently applied far more rigorously 
to renewables than it is to fisheries.   
 
Best wishes 
 

 
[REDACTED] 
Tel: [REDACTED] 



 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 15:39 
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

 
Hi all – just coping [REDACTED] into the mix for awareness/input 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 15:09 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Subject: RE: Cab Sec Meeting SFF - 17 January 

 
Hi [REDACTED], the lines on ScotMER should cover what we are doing with the 
evidence gaps.  We are specifically seeking to bring specific fisheries related 
projects forward.  Like the precautionary principle, we acknowledge that there are 
gaps but it is not possible to rule out every question/gap.  As such, the advice would 
be much the same for the precautionary principle.  We would seek SNCB advice for 
the specific issue. 
 
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
Sent: 16 January 2023 14:51 
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
 
The lines below were from last year on the specific issue of EMF [REDACTED] 
raised with yourself at the CFWG. 
 

http://www.marine.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


I’m not sure we could add anything too much more to the lines below, but could we 
amend those slightly to be more general to say - The precautionary principle doesn’t 
seek to achieve zero risk, that’s something which rarely exists. How it works in 
practice is that if a stakeholder raises any concerns about an environmental issue, 
then LOT will approach Statutory Nature Conservation Bodies for advice on the likely 
significant effect. LOT will then consider, if required, any mitigation based on this 
advice alongside current scientific research on the matter. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 14:41 
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
Importance: High 

 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I have attached below lines we have used on the Precautionary Principle when it 
was raised at the CFWG in relation to EMF emissions, the principle would be the 
same for other potential impacts and ongoing research work under ScotMER / and 
other institutes to fill evidence gaps. 
 
I have copied in colleagues from our licensing policy team and LOT that may be able 
to provide further briefing on the Precautionary Principle. 
 
Colleagues – please note the meeting is tomorrow – so any further advise would be 
required asap. 
 
Kind regards 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
‘‘The precautionary principle doesn’t seek to achieve zero risk, that’s something 
which rarely exists. How it works in practice is that if a stakeholder raises any 
concerns surrounding cables and EMF on individual applications, then MS-LOT will 
approach Marine Scotland Science for advice on the likely significant effect. MS-LOT 
will then consider, if required, any further actions based on this advice. Marine 
Scotland recognise that there are stakeholder concerns in relation to the impacts of 
EMF and are progressing work to characterize the actual EMF emissions from in situ 
monitoring of subsea power cables.’ 
 
[REDACTED] 
Scottish Government | Area GB - North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ  
Mob: [REDACTED] 



 
e: [REDACTED] 
w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland    
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
Sent: 16 January 2023 14:08 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: Cab Sec Meeting SFF - 17 January 

 
Hi all  
 
Annabel has fedback from her meeting with Elspeth this morning on what they may 
ask at the meeting with Cab Sec. They posed questions on how are the SG 
protecting the fishing industries interests, how are the SG dealing with the large 
number of evidence gaps in regard to offshore wind and they raised what is the 
precautionary approach to putting structures in the water that may damage 
biodiversity/marine environment.  
 
We have lines in the briefing pack that cover the first two questions. On the last 
question in regards to the precautionary principle Annabel asked if there is any short 
briefing lines on this she could have? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
ITEM 014 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 06 January 2023 11:17 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
 
Subject: RE: SFF micase - ahead of 17th Jan meeting 

 
Just a quick FYI, Annabel has noted she is going to attend the SFF meeting with 
Cab Sec. She has put in a pre-meet with Mike, Jo, [REDACTED] on 13th Jan. With 
Annabel attending may not need other official support as discussed, I’ve asked for 
clarity on that point.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland


[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 05 January 2023 16:38 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF micase - ahead of 17th Jan meeting 

 
No problem [REDACTED], 
 
Could you send me the link again and I can take a look. 
 
Think [REDACTED] is back on Monday so we can sort out attendance then.  I’m 
apparently in a bird workshop on the 17th! 
 
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
Sent: 05 January 2023 16:35 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF micase - ahead of 17th Jan meeting 

 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for giving me sight of your response. I’ll incorporate that into Cab Secs 
briefing pack but will probably still need you to check and update any lines in Annex 
C.  
 
I agree with you that it would be helpful to have either yourself, [REDACTED] or 
someone from the SMP team also supporting on the 17th. Happy to chat if that’s 
easier? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 

http://www.marine.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 04 January 2023 16:21 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: SFF micase - ahead of 17th Jan meeting 

 
Hi All, 
 
Just for info, we picked up a micase from SFF during the break that is due on the 
5th.  I’ve copied the original email and the response just in case you want to 
see.  Nothing new but SFF referred to the meeting on the 17th so passing on for use 
in briefings if needed. 
 
[REDACTED], I sent you an email about this the other week too so just following up. 
 
Thanks, 
 
[REDACTED] 

Scottish Government I 1 A South I Victoria Quay I Edinburgh I EH6 6QQ 

  
Tel: [REDACTED] 
Email: [REDACTED] 
www.marine.gov.scot 
www.gov.scot/marinescotland 

 
 
 
ITEM 015 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 30 January 2023 15:27 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: reference to conditions in SFF - Cab sec meeting 

 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for the further info on this. A bit of further clarity, I hope, from SFF that the 
fishing industry would like to see more relevant requirements made in consenting 
conditions. No more detail on what those relevant requirements are.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 

http://www.marine.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland


From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 19 January 2023 10:54 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Cc: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot; 
[REDACTED] @ gov.scot; [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: reference to conditions in SFF - Cab sec meeting 

 
Hi [REDACTED], 
 
In your report of the meeting between Cab Sec and the SFF you recorded the 
following: 
 

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
 

From that I take it that SFF raised it’s view that there are certain aspects of 
weakness around the way conditions on marine licences and/or s.36 consents have 
been worded in the past. Where matters require control and it is appropriate to do so 
through either the marine licence or the section 36 consent, there is of course 
flexibility. Scottish Ministers have wide powers to add conditions to these permits, so 
long as the subject matter is pertinent to the project or activity and can appropriately 
be conditioned by the marine licence and/or the s.36 consent. 
 
The noted response refers to UKG Bills, the introduction of which may very well bring 
about changes to marine licensing and s.36 consenting. Whilst not close to the work 
being done with UKG, I have not seen anything that would have a great deal of 
interaction with aspects most usually raised by those representing commercial 
fisheries interests.  
 
Are you able to provide any further information on those aspects where the SFF 
wishes to see ‘greater flexibility to add things to consent conditions’? It might help us 
decide who can look further at the issue. It may be either a policy consideration 
about whether the regimes are able to control the aspect in question or beyond the 
statute. Or it might be an operational matter about the wording of conditions. It may 
be that the SFF could be ensuring that the matters it wishes to see written in 
conditions are in the representations it makes to consultation on applications for 
marine licences and section 36 consents. The ministers can then consider if it is 
appropriate to include such conditions. 
 
Happy to discuss if it would help. 
 
[REDACTED] 



 
[REDACTED] 
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 
9DB  

I am currently working from home and am best contacted by email. 
 
Please communicate with MS-LOT via email. Email addresses are 
MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot for marine renewables correspondence or 
MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries. 
 

Email:           [REDACTED] 
Website:         http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine 

 
 
ITEM 016 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot  
Sent: 09 January 2023 12:28 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
 
Hi [REDACTED] – sent you a Teams message also, but this looks fine on the 
summary with SFF as part of the background.   
 
Thanks and let me know if you want to chat through! 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 05 January 2023 14:38 
To: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Subject: FW: SFF meeting with Cab Sec NZET- 17/01/23 - Briefing Request 
Importance: High 

 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Hope you had a nice Christmas and Hogmanay!  Looking forward to catching up with 
you properly. 
 
I’ve added a briefing contribution into the attached SharePoint link (under Annex G 
and H), taken directly from our Core Brief.  I’ve also added a section on the recent 
engagement with SFF, which I think is worth highlighting to Mr Matheson.  I’ve 
pasted below for ease if you don’t mind taking a quick look over to make sure 
nothing sensitive has been shared. Any comments before COP Mon 09 Jan would 
be appreciated please. 
 
Recent Stakeholder Engagement with Scottish Fishermen’s Federation (SFF) 

on Blue Economy 

mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
mailto:MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine


• In December 2022, the Blue Economy Team held a series of Dialogue Sessions 
to give stakeholders the opportunity to discuss the recent publication ‘Delivering 
Scotland’s Blue Economy Approach’ and what it means to their sectors 

• SFF attended one of these sessions and welcomed the opportunity to discuss the 
Blue Economy Vision and Delivering Scotland’s Blue Economy Approach, which 
they believed both read with a positive tone for fisheries and captured the seafood 
aspects well 

• SFF believe that it is ambitious to look at Blue Economy holistically and it was 
useful to understand that Blue Economy is a mainstreaming approach and that it 
will be influencing other policy areas and not creating further action plans or tick-
box exercises 

• They raised concerns that it is not always easy to find confidence in the future of 
the fishing industry on the ground level and this perception needs to be addressed 
and communicated better through strategy and policy documents 

• There are concerns about future constraints on fishing as opposed to other SG 
drivers i.e., renewables and Scotland needs fisheries for many reasons, including 
fitting the protein gap. 

 
Many thanks 
 
[REDACTED]  
Delivering Scotland's Blue Economy Approach - gov.scot 
(www.gov.scot)www.gov.scot/marinescotland | Marine Scotland blog | Twitter: 
@marinescotland 
 

 
 
 
ITEM 017 
 
From: [REDACTED] @ gov.scot 
Sent: 16 January 2023 17:04 
To: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot> 
Subject: Cab Sec NZET Meeting SFF - SFF Questions 

 
Hi Annabel  
 
MPP colleagues have provided the following lines and background on the SFF 
posed question what is the precautionary approach to putting structures in the water 
that may damage biodiversity/marine environment: 
 

• The precautionary principle doesn’t seek to achieve zero risk, that’s 
something which rarely exists. Each application is and will be assessed on its 
own merits and that fishers have an opportunity to feed into the requirements 
for the case specific assessments through the EIA scoping stage and that if 
issues remain, MS-LOT would approach relevant advisers, Statutory Nature 
Conservation Bodies (SNCB).  

 

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


How it works in practice is that if a stakeholder raises any concerns about an 
environmental issue, then MS-LOT will approach Statutory Nature Conservation 
Bodies for advice on the likely significant effect. MS-LOT will then consider, if 
required, any mitigation based on this advice alongside current scientific research on 
the matter. 
 
Worth noting that the Precautionary Principle is currently applied far more rigorously 
to renewables than it is to fisheries.   
 
On the question re evidence gaps the briefing on ScotMER will cover what we are 
doing with evidence gaps. We are specifically seeking to bring specific fisheries 
related projects forward.  Like the precautionary principle, we acknowledge that there 
are gaps but it is not possible to rule out every question/gap.  As such, the advice 
would be much the same for the precautionary principle.  We would seek SNCB 
advice for the specific issue. 
 
Many thanks 
[REDACTED] 

 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 019 
 
Briefing Pack for Cabinet Secretary for NZET 
Meeting with the Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 
 

What A meeting has been requested between the Cabinet 
Secretary and Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 
 

Where Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
[REDACTED] 
Meeting ID: [REDACTED] 
Passcode: [REDACTED] 
Download Teams | [REDACTED] 
Or call in (audio only)  
[REDACTED] United Kingdom, Edinburgh  
Phone Conference ID: [REDACTED] 
 

When Tuesday 17 January 2023 
1430-1515 
 

Key Message(s) • The Scottish fishing industry and wider seafood sector 
plays an important role in our rural economy and supports 
many coastal communities 

• Scotland’s marine space and marine industries will play an 
important part in meeting our societal, climate, and 
biodiversity ambitions. 

• Recognise the challenges the industry faces and that there 
are difficult choices ahead. 

• We have a strong record of working in partnership with you 
and I want that to continue. 

Who  
Elspeth MacDonald – Chief Executive, Scottish Fishermen’s 
Federation 
 
Ian Gatt, Scottish Fishermen’s Federation President and Chief 
Executive of Scottish Pelagic Fishermen’s Association  
 
Hannah Fennell, Scottish Fishermen’s Federation Vice-
President and Secretary of Orkney Fisheries Association 
 
Daniel Lawson, Shetland Fishermen’s Association 
 
David Gilchrist, Anglo Scottish Fishermen’s Association 
 
Raymond Hall, Scottish White Fish Producers Association 
 

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app


Why To discuss interactions and impacts of offshore wind 
developments on the Scottish fishing industry and the fishing 
sectors role in Scotland’s transition to Net Zero  
 

Supporting 
officials  

Annabel Turpie – Director, Marine Scotland 

Briefing 
contents 

Annex A – Agenda and Handling/Opening Lines  – p3-5 
Annex B – SFF Pen Pictures – p6-9 
Annex C – Offshore Wind and Fisheries Communications – 
p10 
Annex D - Sectoral Marine Plan for Offshore Wind Energy – 
p11 
Annex E - Sectoral Marine Plan for Innovation and Targeted Oil 
and Gas decarbonisation (INTOG) – p12 

Annex F - Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme 
(ScotMER) – p13 

Annex G – Transition to Net Zero – p14 

Annex H – Marine Spatial Squeeze – p15-16 
  
Adhoc Briefing: 
Annex I – UKG Habitats Regulations Assessment Reforms – 
p17-19 
Annex J - Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme 
(ScotMER) – p20 
Annex K – Blue Economy – p21 
Annex L - National Marine Plan – p22 
Annex M – Highly Protected Marine Areas (HPMAs) – p23 
Annex N – Marine Protected Areas (MPAs) – p24 
Annex O - Energy Strategy and Just Transition Plan – pg25 
 

Media Handling N/A 

 
ANNEX A 

 
AGENDA 
 
SFF have indicated that they want to cover the following topics:  
 

1. Current and future impacts of offshore wind farms (including INTOG) in the 

context of spatial pressures 
2.  Consenting decisions for offshore wind 
3. Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) 
4. Fishing’s contribution to achieving Net Zero 

 
HANDLING 
 

• SFF has sought to work constructively with SG and has generally good working relations 

with officials.   



• You recently met with Hannah Fennell, Vice-President of the Scottish Fishermen’s 

Federation, at the Scottish Green Energy Awards on 1st December 2022. 

• The level of ambition from offshore wind developers – in terms of potential generating 

capacity – has been significant and has exceeded the upper-level scenario assessed in 

the Sectoral Marine Plan (SMP). The plan-level assessment used 10GW as an upper 

scenario to test impact, but it is the impact of a project that is important, not the 

generation output. That is why we are carrying out the Iterative plan review. 

• It may be possible to deliver significantly more energy without increasing the negative 

impact, through technological improvements 

• Acknowledge the efforts of the fishing industry to work with other marine users, 

particularly in relation to offshore wind developers. 

• The industry is keen to understand how fishing can contribute to Net Zero ambitions and 

have shown strong engagement and recognition of the issues on the topic of climate 

change in their responses to the Fisheries Survey1 we ran in November 2021 during 

COP 26. 

• Just Transition is a concern for the industry who are seeking clarity on what this will 

mean for the fishing industry. The industry usually reference Just Transitioning in regards 

to decommissioning, re-training and financial compensation. Acknowledge the 

engagement of the fishing industry in regards to the climate emergency and the first 

steps of positive action taking place in the context of Just Transition looking at ways the 

industry can mitigate and adapt. 

• The SNP/SGP cooperation agreement and marine elements of the Bute House 

Agreement (MPAs and HPMAs) have been challenging for the fishing industry in the 

context of pressures on available space for fishing and they are worried for their future.   

• SFF, along with NFFO, have published a spatial squeeze in fisheries report. The 

expansion of marine protection and offshore renewable development and the cumulative 

impacts, in terms of potential restrictions on the space available for fishing activity, is 

causing a concern amongst fisheries stakeholders who are seeking assurances that the 

fishing industry will continue to be supported and prioritised in the future. 

• Continued criticism of the fishing sector from some parts of the eNGO sector and 

continuing impacts of EU exit, Covid and fuel price increases are adding to SFF’s 

general concerns. 

 

Introductory opening lines 
 

• I welcome further engagement with you. You have a regular dialogue with officials 
and it is good to meet directly. 

• I know that the likely expansion of offshore wind and the interaction with commercial 
fishing is a significant concern for you and your members, coupled with the 
expansion in marine protection as highlighted in your ‘spatial squeeze’ report, and I 
would like to assure you that I and my colleagues in the Scottish Government fully 
recognise the concern. 

• In Scotland, we have significant offshore wind resources that, if managed well, can 
make a huge impact on our transition to net zero and deliver a substantial benefit to 
all the people of Scotland.  Our plan-led approach ensures that development is 
sustainable. 

 
1 Executive summary - Fisheries and climate change: opinions from the wild capture fishing sector - gov.scot 
(www.gov.scot) 



• I know that you have engaged extensively with the sectoral marine planning team 

and our ScotMER programme to ensure fisheries interests and concerns are 

understood and I appreciate your continued engagement with those planning 

processes. 

• The contribution of the SFF to the Sectoral Marine Plan for Offshore Wind Energy 

resulted in many modifications to Draft Plan Options and I know that the team have 

been working most recently with you on updating the assessment methodologies.  

• I was extremely pleased to see the level of engagement and recognition of the 

climate emergency that the fishing industry have shown recently, the willingness to 

explore options for reducing emissions from fishing and the openness to innovative 

ideas.    

• While we have still a lot of work to do, it is great to see that positive action is already 

being taken across the seafood supply chain. This includes research into carbon 

emissions, innovations in vessel and gear design and exploring potential changes in 

fisheries practices to reduce Green House Gas emissions. There is also the need to 

adapt to the impacts of climate change and it is encouraging to see that this need 

resonates with the sector.  

• I would like to reaffirm that I want us to work in partnership and that the actions that 

are required will need to be developed and initiated by the fishing industry and others 

in the private sector in order to find the best possible solutions which will help the 

fishing industry to deliver towards net zero targets. 

• Happy to discuss ways of improving our dialogue. 

 
Handover to Elspeth 
 



ANNEX B 
Pen pictures  

 

 
Representative: Elspeth MacDonald, Chief Executive 

 

 
Ian Gatt, President 

 

          
Hannah Fennell, Vice President 

 

• The Scottish Fishermen’s Federation (SFF) was formed in 1973 to preserve and 
promote the collective interests of Scotland’s fishermen’s associations. The 
Federation plays an active role in advancing the interests of Scottish fishermen 
at national and international levels by lobbying government officials in 
Edinburgh, London and Brussels. The Federation also plays a key role in helping 
to inform: fisheries science; the management of the marine environment; 
inshore fisheries management; marine spatial planning; marine safety 
regulations and industry recruitment and training programmes. 

• The Federation umbrella covers eight geographical/sectoral constituent 
associations representing around 400 vessels from inshore creel boats to 
pelagic trawlers. The associations are: Fishing Vessel Agents and Owners 
Association; Orkney Fisheries Association; Scottish Pelagic Fishermen’s 
Association Limited; Scottish Whitefish Producers Association; Shetland 
Fisherman’s Association.  

 
 
 
 



 

 
Representative: Hannah Fennel, Secretary 

 

• Orkney Fisheries Association was established in 1972 when a number of 
fishermen, merchants and processors initiated the organisation in the face of 
the threat of joining Europe. The name was chosen to try and provide a unified 
group across the industry and some merchants and processors have remained 
members to the present day.  Membership covers vessels in the whitefish, 
prawn, scallop and creel sectors and until recently there was also pelagic 
interests. This means that Orkney Fisheries Association is engaged in a wide 
range of activities to provide a service and representation for its members in the 
various sectors. It has been the policy of Orkney Fisheries Association that there 
should be an Orkney voice at all important discussions and the office-bearers 
and secretary endeavour to be present at most industry meetings and seminars. 
To compliment this we rejoined the SFF in mid 1999 to promote the Orkney view 
and enlist the wider representation offered by the Federation. 

 

 
Representative: Ian Gatt, Chief Executive  

 

• The Scottish Herring Producer’s Association Limited was founded on 9 February 
1932. Within ten months of its formation the Association had no fewer than 3,128 
individual members grouped in 13 branches based in ports from East Fife 
northwards to Lerwick, across the north coast of Scotland and west as far as 
Stornoway. The membership included fish salesmen, boat owners and share 
fishermen. In 1978 the Association’s name was changed to Scottish Pelagic 
Fishermen’s Association Limited, reflecting members’ diversification into 
other pelagic fisheries, most notably mackerel which has since become the 
single most important species to the sector. 



 
 

 
Representative: Daniel Lawson 

 

• The SFA acts primarily as a pressure group representing the views of members 
to all levels of Government. It is actively involved in discussions not only in 
Shetland, but also at the Edinburgh and Westminster Parliaments and within the 
European Union. The diversity of membership is reflected by the separate Sub 
Committees representing pelagic, whitefish and small boats interests. However, 
the Association policy is determined by an annually-elected Executive 
Committee. As well as providing political representation, the Association 
continues to operate a Group Life Assurance Scheme on behalf of its 
membership. The SFA is also closely involved in fishing training through the 
Shetland Fisheries Training Association and the North Atlantic Fisheries 
College. 

 

Representative: David Gilchrist 
 

• The Anglo Scottish Fishermen’s Association represents fishermen, skippers and 
boat owners in the area between the Rivers Aln and Forth. It has an Executive 
which meets six times a year and has representatives from all the ports in the 
area. At least two members must not be skippers or owners. The Association is 
represented nationally by the Scottish Fishermen’s Federation, through which it 
has access to discussions on European and National matters. At a local level it 
has direct representation on many bodies and is consulted on matters effecting 
the Fishing Industry. The Association has two charities which support fishermen 
who have accidents and assists their families. 



 
Representative: Raymond Hall 

 

• The Scottish Whitefish Producers Association (SWFPA) is the largest 
Association of fishermen in the UK, its member’s activities account for a 
significant proportion of Scottish and UK landings both in terms of volume and 
income. Our members are the principle actors in the UK Nephrops and whitefish 
sectors. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



ANNEX C 

Offshore Wind & Fisheries communications 

• Scotland has some of the most challenging climate change targets in the world. 
With a commitment to net zero emissions by 2045, time is running out and 
offshore wind will have a significant part to play in our response to the climate 
change.  

• There is a planned major expansion of offshore wind in Scottish waters over the 
next 20 to 30 years to meet net zero targets. As offshore wind and other marine 
industries grow there will be additional pressure on the shared marine space. 

• Engagement with fisheries stakeholders on Offshore Wind Energy developments 
is a vital component to our marine planning, licensing/consenting work.  

• The Scottish Government put considerable effort and resources into facilitating 
and improving communication between the offshore wind and fisheries industries. 

• Acknowledge the efforts of the fishing industry to work with other marine users, 
particularly in relation to offshore wind developers, we encourage them to 
express views on marine licence applications to ensure Ministers have relevant 
information when making decisions. 

• Marine Scotland are aware that electricity cabling is a key issue for the fishing 

sector, we seek to facilitate early engagement with the fishing sector on these 

matters and guide developers.  

• Fishing vessel safety is vital, Offshore Wind developers have been working with 

the fishing sector and have undertaken physical cable over-trawl trials at Scottish 

offshore wind-farms. 

• Fishing Industry Representatives (FIRs) are appointed at Commercial Fisheries 

Working Groups (CFWGs) & are a vital communication link between the fishing 

sector and offshore wind developers.  

• We have recently set up a ‘Strategic Engagement Advisory Group’ chaired by the 

Director of the Marine Scotland.  The group augments existing project level 

based discussions, taking engagement to a more strategic level between fisher 

representatives and offshore renewable developers as we look towards future 

offshore renewables development in Scotland.  

 

Contact: [REDACTED] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ANNEX D 
Sectoral Marine Plan for Offshore Wind Energy  

• The ScotWind leasing round and clearing process, for the 15 Plan Options set 

by the plan, identified 20 awards for a total of 27.6GW and option fees for 

around £756m.   

• The Iterative Plan Review (IPR) process was put in place to ensure that new 

information were to be considered and if the plan needed to be reviewed. 

Following the ScotWind announcement, Scottish Ministers decided that the 

plan needed to be reviewed considering the new potential generation figure of 

27.6GW.   

• Through our iterative plan review process we will consider the impacts of the 

new potential generation figure of 27.6GW for ScotWind.  

• Marine Scotland will also assess the combined cumulative impacts from 

ScotWind and the Innovation and Targeted Oil and Gas (INTOG) leasing 

round.  

• All the ScotWind Projects are fully aware that the final projects’ size and 

generating capacity will be shaped by our planning assumptions and the 

consenting process, or by any adjustment to them made in light of new 

evidence and technology.  

• The IPR is far from an attempt to retrofit the sectoral marine plan, the Iterative 

Plan Review was built into the SMP prior to the award of Option Agreements 

and reflects best practice in planning processes, ensuring that the Plan is kept 

up-to-date. 

• There are recognised barriers to the future consenting and construction of 

offshore wind in Scotland and the UK. These are identified in the SMP-OWE 

and the Scottish Government is committed to addressing these through 

marine planning and dedicated research.   

• Projects from ScotWind would be expected to submit consent applications, to 

Marine Scotland, in 2023/24 and we would expect to see construction from 

2027 onwards.  

• The Iterative Plan Review offers the chance to consider and include the 

Holistic Network Design (HND) delivered by the Offshore Transmission 

Network Review (OTNR) as new information.  We will carry out a sensitivities 

assessment of the seabed and landing areas identified by the HND and HND-

FUE.  

• The inclusion of the HND and HND-FUE outputs for ScotWind in the 

assessments for the SMP-OWE will provide more evidence on where to best 

locate export cables and therefore provide support for future licensing 

decisions. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 
 
 

 
 



ANNEX E 
 

Sectoral Marine Plan for Innovation and Targeted Oil and Gas 
decarbonisation (INTOG) 
 

• We are committed to ensuring secure, reliable and affordable energy supplies 

and supporting the long-term decarbonisation of our energy generation in 

Scotland. 

• We are providing opportunities for innovation in wind energy to power the new 

growth sectors of hydrogen production, carbon capture and storage and 

floating wind in Scottish waters through the INTOG leasing round 

• Oil and gas continue to play an important role in our economy and it is 

therefore vital that the energy industry decarbonises as rapidly as possible. 

We are helping offshore oil and gas platforms to reduce their emissions by 

using electricity generated directly from local wind turbines and meet the 

targets in the North Sea Transition Deal. 

• The  North Sea Transition Authority (“NSTA”) regulate the oil and gas sector, 

this includes, with the oil and gas operator, the choice of approach to 

decarbonisation for oil and gas assets and  the source of any alternative 

power supply (for example, grid connection or connection to offshore wind 

developments).  

• Decarbonisation of the oil and gas sector and development of innovative wind 

energy projects in Scottish waters offers the opportunity to develop expertise, 

jobs and growth of supply chain anchored in Scotland.  

• We welcome that Crown Estate Scotland opened the INTOG leasing round to 

applicants on 10 August and which closed on18 November 2022. The INTOG 

lease applications will now be evaluated by Crown Estate Scotland and 

announcement of the successful applicants is expected in 2023. As the 

leasing process is currently live it would not be appropriate to comment on 

individual applications or project proposals at this time. 

• I want to assure you that no Option Agreements will be offered to applicants 

until the final INTOG plan is adopted.  At this stage, the winning applicants 

receive exclusivity awards over a seabed location, should they be adopted 

into the final INTOG plan. 

• As part of our commitment to the sustainable management of our seas, we 

are working with stakeholders through the planning process to consider the 

potential impacts of INTOG on the marine environment and other marine 

sectors supported by evidence and monitoring and survey work.  

• The development of the INTOG sectoral marine plan is being supported by a 

steering group with representatives from across industry, science and the 

environmental NGO’s. We are working with the steering group to develop the 

plan-level assessments. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 

     



 

ANNEX F 

Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) 

• We continue to prioritise and address research evidence gaps, through the 
Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER)  Fishing 
representatives sit on the ScotMER Fish and Fisheries group to inform on 
research priorities and be updated on current research activities.  

• The recently revised Fish and Fisheries evidence map has 14 evidence gaps 
identified by the receptor group participants which include experts from 
academia, industry, statutory nature conservation bodys and the Scottish 
Government. 

• Evidence gaps indicate where the knowledge base could be improved and are 
prioritised based on their applicability to consenting constraints. Current 
evidence gaps include, for example, the effects of energy emissions such as 
electromagnetic fields from cables, noise and vibrations, displacement of 
fisheries, and commercial fisheries monitoring, amongst others. 

• The ScotMER Fish and Fisheries Receptor Group proposed five project ideas 
to the Projects Board and are currently under consideration for the next fiscal 
year. This included project on commercial fisheries monitoring.  

• The ScotMER programme is progressing a project on the topic of 
electromagnetic fields and have engaged with fishery representatives to help 
shape the project and outcomes.  

 

Contact: [REDACTED] 
  



ANNEX G 
 
Transition to Net Zero 

• Scotland has recognised that there is currently a Climate Emergency, and it is 

now committed by law to reduce the country’s greenhouse gas emissions to net 

zero by 2045.  The fishing industry has an important part to play here, alongside 

all sectors of our society, in reducing emissions and helping to create a low 

carbon economy with clean, green jobs.   

• Scotland’s Fisheries Management Strategy 2020-2030 (FFM Strategy) includes 

some proposed actions relating to climate change and commits to the 

development of an action plan in partnership with stakeholders specifically 

intended to help the sea fishing industry to deliver towards net zero targets.  

• We have recently published a detailed delivery plan, which supports the FFM 

Strategy to help stakeholders understand the progress that has been made in 

delivering key aspects of the Strategy so far. The plan includes our progress 

and next steps in understanding and addressing climate change for fisheries.  

• The transition to net zero will no doubt be challenging for the fishing sector, but 

also presents an opportunity to make a positive impact by adjusting practices, 

and growing Scottish businesses and supply chains in a sustainable way.   

• We also recognise that many of the actions that are required will need to be 

developed and initiated by the fishing industry and others in the private sector 

(e.g. net / vessel designers) in order to find the best possible solutions which 

will help the sea fishing industry to deliver towards net zero targets.    

• Our focus so far in regards to climate change has been on identifying and filling 

key evidence gaps.  This has included a range of research projects, and a wide 

ranging stakeholder survey to help us understand stakeholder attitudes and 

needs. 

• Further action is required to identify specific actions on a targeted fleet segment 

basis. We also need to ensure that we can effectively harness input and support 

from external stakeholders e.g. in the academic community, to drive research 

and development that will have a practical effect.  

• While we have still a lot of work to do, it is encouraging to see that positive 

action is being taken across the seafood industry, in the research community 

and by Scottish Government.  

• This includes research into carbon emissions, exploring innovations in vessel 

and gear design and exploring potential changes in fisheries practices to reduce 

GHG emissions (i.e. improved selectivity, use of alternative energy for seafood 

processing), also better use of local markets, and consumer behaviour.  

• There is also the need to adapt to the impacts of climate change and it is 

encouraging to see that this need resonates with the sector.   

• Going forward we aim to create a climate change sub-group which will be part 

of our already established stakeholder forum – the Fisheries Management and 

Conservation Group (FMAC). Together with FMAC we will commence the 

development of a fisheries climate change mitigation project. 

Contact: [REDACTED] 



            ANNEX H 

Marine Spatial Squeeze 

• We very much recognise there is increasing competition for marine space; This 

is why a Blue Economy approach in Scotland is needed.  

• We welcome the Scottish Fisherman’s Federation, alongside the National 

Federation of Fishermen’s Organisations, having commissioned a report looking 

at an issue affecting such an important industry to the Scottish economy. 

• We are both just at the start of trying to understand the complexity of cumulative 

impacts. We would welcome bringing together data on spatial squeeze to start 

to develop an evidenced based picture on these impacts.  

• There are two elements Scottish Government will actively pursue to aid this 

developing conversation. 

• The first is working with industry on how we can best strategically engage with 

industry to join together multiple strands of engagement so we are not 

discussing these in isolation.  

• The second, and related, is how we then more purposefully take forward 

collective reporting across multiple programmes of work.  

• We are committed to understanding the impact to the fishing industry, including 

displacement effects, from spatial squeeze and there are a number of ways we 

are working with and engaging the fishing industry to address these unknowns 

such as through ScotMER, the SMP and engaging on HMPA site selection 

process.  

• It is important that we continue to have an open dialogue and continue to 

engage, particularly so that we can understand these impacts and can seek to 

develop a response together. 

• Marine industries can play a pivotal role and show leadership in helping us 

protect and preserve the marine environment and our marine industries for 

future generations by helping us achieve our ambitious Net Zero targets. 

 
Analysis of Spatial Squeeze Report 

• The report specifically focusses on potential scenarios of reduced bottom 

trawling activity and we recognise this is a starting point to build conversations 

on the issue of spatial squeeze.  

• As such it does come with limitations due the fact there are still a number of 

unknowns. The assumptions in the report are broad due to uncertainty around 

the potential future fishing footprint. The report is focused only on the availability 

of physical space for fishing. 

• The restrictions on trawling at below 800m makes the aggregate figures 

reported for affected trawling area larger than expected in practice, as trawling 

would generally not occur in those areas. 

• The loss of potential fishing grounds is not the same as the loss of productive 

and viable fishing grounds. 

• The report does also not quantify the impact of this loss of space on the value 

of landings and other socio-economic measures. This limits the reports' ability 



to compare and make conclusions about the socio-economic impact of each 

scenario. 

• Omission of fishing effort data also under-represents planning work that actively 

considers fishing effort in identifying areas for future offshore wind or marine 

renewable development.  

 
 Contact: [REDACTED] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
AD HOC BACKGROUND BRIEFING  

ANNEX I 
 
UKG HABITATS REGULATIONS ASSESSMENT REFORMS 
 
Top Lines 

• The UK Government (UKG) is progressing significant reforms to current 

processes for habitats regulations assessment (HRA) for offshore wind projects 

through the UK Energy Bill. UKG introduced the reforms in the House of Lords 

on Monday 9 January 2023.  

• Given the major contribution ScotWind will make to Scottish and UK Net Zero, 

energy security and supply chain ambitions it is to the clear mutual benefit of 

both governments to establish streamlined consenting processes that allow 

offshore wind projects to be approved at pace in Scottish waters. 

• We welcome recent progress in addressing SG concerns with the draft HRA 

clauses; in particular, the inclusion of powers for Scottish Ministers to adopt 

new regulations for HRA in the Scottish inshore region (0-12nm). 

• However, there are still major areas of concern which raise significant risks for 

our shared offshore wind ambitions, and further progress and meaningful 

engagement on these issues is essential. These include but are not limited to: 

o The clauses do not provide certainty that Scottish Ministers would 

maintain current responsibilities for HRA of offshore wind projects in the 

Scottish offshore region (12-200nm). Ensuring a consistent regime 

across Scottish waters (0-200nm) is critical to avoiding complexity and 

delay for developers. 

o The clauses do not give Scottish Ministers regulation-making powers to 

establish their own Marine Recovery Fund (MRF) in Scottish waters 

across the inshore and offshore regions (0-200nm) if they so wish. 

Furthermore, due to the lack of a provision requiring Scottish Ministers’ 

consent to the application of an MRF in Scotland, there is a risk that it 

could be imposed in Scottish waters by the Secretary of State with the 

accompanying financial liability risk being placed on Scottish Ministers 

(or another Scottish public authority) without Scottish Ministers’ 

approval. 

• Therefore, the draft clauses still provide for the Secretary of State to take a role 

in strategic compensation in Scottish waters if desired.  

• SG officials have already suggested some simple drafting changes to the 

current draft clauses which would help to alleviate some of these concerns.  

• Furthermore, the draft clauses are just one set of reforms with the potential to 

significantly impact consenting of offshore wind projects in Scottish waters. It is 

critical that these reforms are progressed in a coordinated fashion to ensure a 

consistent and streamlined regime.  

o UKG is pursuing reforms to current environmental impact assessment 

(EIA) processes in Part 5 of the Levelling-up and Regeneration Bill. 



o SG has requested urgent reform to modernise and speed up decision-

making for onshore grid consenting processes (SG is unable to make 

these reforms as powers are reserved under the Electricity Act).  

• Ongoing engagement between officials is critical to ensure SG’s remaining 

concerns are fully addressed and our shared offshore wind ambitions can be 

realised.  

Background 

HRA Reforms 

• Scottish Ministers are currently the sole licensing and consenting authority for 

offshore wind projects in Scottish waters (0-200nm), with certain powers and 

functions either fully devolved or executively devolved. Similar arrangements 

exist for HRA functions, to ensure a coherent licensing and consenting regime.  

• To date, the draft OWEIP HRA clauses have raised significant constitutional 

and pragmatic concerns, with the potential to frustrate the delivery of both 

Scotland’s and the UK’s offshore wind ambitions.   

• Significant and meaningful engagement at both Ministerial and senior officials 

level has been undertaken on these concerns. This has included recent 

engagement by the FM and DFM with Michael Gove, and ongoing discussions 

between Ken Thomson (DG Constitution and External Affairs) and Sue Gray 

(Second Permanent Secretary at the Cabinet Office). 

• As a result of this engagement, there have been some positive developments 

in the drafting of clauses as set out in the top lines above. However, there 

remain some areas of uncertainty. 

• UKG officials have continued to reassure SG officials that, whilst the current 

wording of the clauses may not take into account the majority of concerns 

raised by SG officials to date, there is no intention for UKG to take powers in 

Scotland in terms of consenting or licensing of offshore wind farm projects or in 

the delivery of strategic compensation. 

o SG officials continue to be concerned that, whilst this may be the case 

for existing UKG Ministers, approaches may change in the future. 

Onshore Consenting Infrastructure 

• The legislation which sets out application procedures for consenting of 

electricity transmission infrastructure and large scale onshore and offshore 

renewable electricity generation in Scotland, and in Scottish Waters, is the 

Electricity Act 1989.  This is reserved UK primary legislation, which has applied 

substantially in its original form in Scotland since 1999.    

• Since the passage of the Planning Act 2008 the system is no longer used in 

England and Wales for the largest developments. Many reforms have been 

made to the Scottish planning system since creation of the Scottish Parliament, 

providing greater public participation, improved processes and faster decision 

making. None of these apply in the Electricity Act consent system in Scotland 

due to the restrictions of the Electricity Act and the reserved policy area. 

• The system is no longer suitable, and reform is necessary to ensure that 

applications for the large number of grid upgrades and connections which will 



be required for ScotWind projects can be made quickly - to meet our collective 

offshore and net zero targets. 

• The requested revisions are purely technical in nature and do not affect UKG 

interests. Significant work has already been undertaken by SG officials to 

provide the technical details required by UK officials. It is important to highlight 

the serious risks of the UKG not acting on this and the negative impact this 

could have on timely determination of Scottish transmission and generation 

projects. 

• Following Perm Sec meeting with Perm Secs for BEIS and DEFRA on 19 Oct 

2022, engagement continued between UKG and SG officials.  To date no 

commitment has been given that the Energy Bill is able to incorporate clauses 

that would allow the technical changes to the Electricity Act for the necessary 

consenting reform. UKG officials indicated it is not appropriate for new clauses 

to be inserted in the Energy Bill at this stage. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ANNEX J 
Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) 

• The Scottish Marine Energy Research Programme (ScotMER) is a Scottish 

Government initiative that identifies and addresses key evidence needs to help 

lower offshore wind and marine renewable consenting and planning risks and 

disseminates that evidence back into the renewable and academic sectors. 

• ScotMER is a collaborative programme involving input from a wide range of key 

stakeholders to ensure a shared understanding of the research needs required 

to inform evidence-based planning and consenting processes and facilitate 

sustainable offshore renewable energy production. 

• The ScotMER programme aims to ensure that any evidence needs identified 

by the Sectoral Marine Plan (SMP) are captured in the research programme, 

and new evidence feeds back into the SMP Iterative Plan Review as well as 

consenting processes.  

• Marine Scotland continue to prioritise and address research evidence gaps, 

through the ScotMER Programme. 

• We are also collaborating with on related external programmes and research 

projects across devolved administrations, the UK and internationally  

 
Timescales and Funding 

• We are currently managing 12 active ScotMER projects and 

scoping/developing a further 11 projects. 

• A total of 11 completed projects were published on the ScotMER website during 

the course of 2022.   

• The research programme has recently been scaled up to support the delivery 

of ScotWind and is considering projects for the next fiscal year.   

• The Scottish Government has committed to investing up to £3.2 million per year 

until 2026/27 

Evidence Needs 

• Scottish Government is in the process of updating and prioritising the list of 

evidence needs across environmental and socioeconomic impacts through 

focused receptor groups and expert advice.  

• We are currently developing research projects that will address these evidence 

needs and support offshore wind and marine renewable development 

Symposium 

• The annual ScotMER Symposium has been confirmed for 31 January 2023 to 

02 February 2023. It is the Scottish Government’s intention to publish the 

updated evidence maps around the time of the ScotMER symposium. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 
 

 
 



 
ANNEX K 

 
BLUE ECONOMY – Delivering Scotland’s Blue Economy Approach 

• The Scottish Government and Ministers can be considered to have taken a 
strong international leadership role by prioritising the Blue Economy and setting 
out an ambitious Vision for Scotland’s Blue Economy. 

• The Blue Economy is a holistic, marine stewardship approach and is an 
emerging internationally recognised approach to managing marine resources 
in a sustainable way. 

• The Blue Economy Vision, published in March 2022, sets out six long-term 
Blue Economy outcomes across environmental, economic, and social benefits 
for our marine environment, for people and our economy. Fisheries are a key 
feature. 

• Delivering Scotland’s Blue Economy Approach, published in November 
2022, sets out a status review against the six Blue Economy outcomes, as 
well as how existing actions and commitments across the Scottish 
Government contribute towards the outcomes. 

• An assessment of our current position is a vital first step if we are to identify 
where new or different actions are needed to deliver transformative change. 

• It also sets out our next steps over the next 12 months and commits to 
mainstreaming a Blue Economy approach across government and wider. 

• We will collaborate with partners and communities to build a sense of 
collective ownership and empower key actors to support delivery and mobilise 
resources. 

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

Scotland’s Blue Economy Approach’ and what it means to their sectors.  

• SFF welcomed the opportunity and believed it read with a positive tone for 

fisheries and captured the seafood aspects well. 

• They believe it is ambitious to look at Blue Economy holistically and it was 

useful to understand that Blue Economy is a mainstreaming approach and that 

it will be influencing other policy areas and not creating further action plans or 

tick-box exercises. 

• They raised concerns that it is not always easy to find confidence in the future 

of the fishing industry on the ground level and this perception needs to be 

addressed and communicated better through strategy and policy documents 

• There are concerns about future constraints on fishing as opposed to other SG 

drivers i.e., renewables and Scotland needs fisheries for many reasons, 

including fitting the protein gap. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 



ANNEX L 

National Marine Plan  

• We have now begun the process of developing a new National Marine Plan 

(NMP).  

• Scotland’s first NMP (adopted in 2015) provides the guiding framework for 

sustainable management of marine activities and resources, setting out a series 

of policies to inform decision-making. 

• Effectively managing how we use our marine space is critical in our transition 

to net zero by 2045, the achievement of our national and international 

biodiversity commitments and to maximise the opportunities a blue economy 

approach can deliver for our environment and communities.   

• The existing National Marine Plan remains in place and decisions affecting the 

marine environment, like the Sectoral Marine Plan, are reflective of the policies 

of the NMP. 

• The statutory process for development of a national marine plan requires 

detailed assessments and stakeholder engagement, including with the fishing 

sector, estimated to take approximately 3 years, with completion by late 2025. 

• Findings from statutory reviews in 2018 and 2021, as well as stakeholder 

feedback, identified challenges to the implementation of the existing NMP and 

highlighted the need to update it to better reflect emerging ‘relevant matters’, 

including Scotland’s net zero ambitions.  

• Scotland’s Blue Economy Vision, published March 2022, makes clear that 

there are difficult choices ahead to deliver our aspirations for the sustainable 

management of Scotland’s seas and coasts by 2045. 

• In Programme for Government 2022-23, Scottish Ministers announced 

their intention to start the process of developing a new NMP, to 

“address the global climate and nature crises by carefully managing 

increased competition for space and resources in the marine 

environment”. 

• Alongside this announcement, on 27 October 2022 we published our 

Statement of Public Participation and Stakeholder Engagement Strategy, 

to guide our engagement with stakeholders during the national marine 

planning process. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
ANNEX M 

Highly Protected Marine Areas 
  
To be aware  

• Marine Scotland officials have been engaging regularly with SFF to provide 
updates on the progress being made with the development of Highly Protected 
Marine Areas (HPMAs) and to hear their views. 

• Early reaction from SFF to the launch of the HPMA consultation has been largely 
negative, with Elspeth Macdonald saying that “HPMAs are an exercise in 
government greenwashing. There is no justifiable scientific rationale for their 
introduction or any evidence whatsoever that they will achieve their very vague 
aims.” 

 
Stakeholders will be engaged at all key stages of development of policy and 
legislation for HPMAs    

• We held initial discussions with stakeholders during the first half of 2022 to 
ensure their views and expertise were taken into account as we developed the 
draft Policy Framework and Site Selection guidelines. 

• We are currently consulting on our draft Policy Framework and Site Selection 
Guidelines 

• These documents set out our overall approach to designating HPMAs in 
Scotland, including their aims and definitions, the site selection process and 
proposed new legal powers for their introduction in inshore waters. 

• The consultation will close on 20 March and we would encourage any 
stakeholder with an interest to engage. 

 
The current devolved settlement fails to give Scotland the levers we need to fully 
tackle the challenges we face   

• We do not currently have legal powers to designate and protect HPMAs. We 
are consulting on proposed new legal powers, to be introduced through primary 
legislation, to allow Scottish Ministers to designate HPMAs in inshore waters. 
We have also asked the UK Government to provide equivalent powers for 
Scottish Ministers to designate sites in Scottish offshore waters.     

  
The Scottish Government is listening to the concerns from marine users and 
industries.    

• Socio-economic factors affecting the resilience and viability of marine industries 
and the coastal communities which depend on them will be taken into account.  

• Our coastal and rural communities are a major beneficiary of the natural capital 
that our seas provide, and HPMAs will help to ensure a resilient marine 
environment that can continue to provide for future generations.   

• The HPMA site selection process will include opportunities for third party 
proposals and we will encourage all stakeholders to consider engaging in this 
process.  

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 
 
 



ANNEX N 
Marine Protected Areas 
 
All MPAs are managed according to the needs of the protected features and 

their conservation objectives. 

• Sites in the MPA network must be managed to achieve the conservation 
objectives for their protected features, whilst still allowing other activities to take 
place. 

• We have taken an evidence-based approach to developing fisheries management 
measures for MPAs. Measures for the most vulnerable sites were implemented in 
2016 and measures for the next phase of sites will be implemented by March 
2024. 

• There are duties on all public authorities to ensure that there is no significant risk 
to protected MPA features from their decision-making in consenting human 
activities.   

• Fisheries activity is managed at the sector level and management measures for 
sites are developed using NatureScot’s (inshore waters) and JNCC’s (offshore 
waters) evidence-based advice, where this recommends that fishing may impact 
on features. 

• When required, we will implement fisheries management at the same time as 
designating a site. In the case of Red Rocks and Longay urgent MPA, 
management for fisheries and other activities was needed immediately to protect 
the nationally important flapper skate nursery area.  

• 100 MPAs already have some form of fisheries management measures in place. 
The measures are specifically for nature conservation in 26 of them. 

 
Additional protection for vulnerable Priority Marine Features (PMFs) will 

complement the MPA network 

• The National Marine Plan requires that development and use of the marine 
environment must not result in significant impact on the national status of Priority 
Marine Features. 

• On the basis of evidence gathered we will implement measures to protect the 11 
PMFs most vulnerable to bottom contacting fishing gear outside of MPAs by 
March 2024 at the latest. These 11 PMFs play a key role in the marine ecosystem 
that provides natural benefits to the fishing industry and wider society. 

 
The Scottish Government takes the enforcement of sustainable fisheries 

management and protection of the marine environment extremely seriously 

• We recognise the enforcement challenges that exist in covering a significant area 
of sea and a large number of fishing vessels.  

• We will ensure more effective compliance by extending the requirement for Vessel 
Tracking and Monitoring Systems across the whole commercial fishing fleet by the 
end of the current parliamentary session. 

• We recognise that alleged illegal activity in MPAs by a small number of operators 
casts a shadow over the law abiding majority in the industry. 

 
Contact: [REDACTED] 

 
 



ANNEX O 
Energy Strategy and Just Transition Plan 
 

• In this decisive decade, we must deliver an energy system that meets the 
challenge of becoming a net zero nation by 2045, supplies safe and 
secure energy for all, generates economic opportunities, and builds a just 
transition 

• The draft ESJTP sets out a route map of ambitions, milestones and 
actions to deliver this vision and will guide decision making and policy 
support out to 2030. 

• This is Scotland’s first outline Just Transition Plan and details our 
response to the energy recommendations of the Just Transition 
Commission.   

• We are grateful to those who helped shape this draft ESJTP, including 
workers, businesses, communities and delivery partners across Scotland.  

• We recognise there can be tensions between our ambitions for our future 
energy system and environmental protection and potentially competing 
uses for our marine space. I am mindful that the fishing industry will have 
questions and concerns in regards to this draft strategy and plan.  

• The ESJTP acknowledges these and sets out actions to support decision 
making that balances these objectives. 

• The development of a new National Marine Plan will update our planning 
framework to help deliver sustainable management of marine activities 
and resources 

• We will use the SMP (Sectoral Marine Plan) Iterative Plan Review to 
consider and assess new information relating to ScotWind and Innovation 
and Targeted Oil and Gas Decarbonisation (INTOG), providing an up-to 
date evidence base to assist consenting and future planning.  

• We will deliver up-to-date critical research through the Scottish Marine 
Energy Research (ScotMER) programme to address key consenting and 
planning risks with increased funding for projects over the next five years. 

• This is a draft for consultation and we are open to listening to feedback – 
there are specific consultation questions on marine, preparing for Just 
Transition and offshore renewables. We are keen to engage with industry 
during consultation phase and very much welcome your input.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 020 
 

Scottish Fisherman’s Federation meeting with Mr Matheson, 
Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport – Draft 

Tuesday 17 January 2023, 14:30-15:15 
 

Attendees: 

Name Position/Organisation 

Mr Matheson  Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 
 

Annabel Turpie Director, Marine Scotland Directorate, Scottish Government 

[REDACTED] Marine Scotland Directorate, Scottish Government 

Ian Gatt President, Scottish Fisherman’s Federation and Chief 
Executive of Scottish Pelagic Fishermen’s Association 

Elspeth MacDonald Chief Executive, Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 

Hannah Fennell Scottish Fishermen’s Federation Vice-President and 
Secretary of Orkney Fisheries Association 

Daniel Lawson Shetland Fishermen’s Association 

David Gilchrist Anglo Scottish Fishermen’s Association 

Raymond Hall Scottish White Fish Producers Association 

[REDACTED] Public Affairs for SFF 

 
Introductory Remarks 
 

1. The Cabinet Secretary welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted the issues 
raised in the agenda with concerns focussed around impacts of offshore wind and 
spatial squeeze on the fishing industry. The Cabinet Secretary noted the importance 
of the fishing industry to Scotland’s coastal communities. He also noted the 
constructive engagement the fishing industry continue to have with Officials in a 
number of forums.   

 
2. Ian Gatt (IG) thanked the Cabinet Secretary for today’s meeting and introduced the 

fishing industry attendees and gave a brief overview of the Scottish Fishermen’s 
Federation.  
 

Discussion: 

• IG noted that the fishing industry recognise the need for upscaling of offshore wind 
developments but as one of the traditional marine industries, there are concerns from 
across the sector in regard to what this means for commercial fishing businesses and 
the production of a low carbon, high protein food source.   

• IG and Elspeth MacDonald (EM) raised the issue of co-existence of fisheries and 
offshore wind development and the need to find a common understanding and 
common language on what is meant by ‘co-existence’. It was noted there are 
differing perspectives and interpretations between developers and the fisheries 
industry. It was recognised we are only at the beginning of how we develop this 
shared understanding. The Cabinet Secretary noted this was an important point and 
we need to continue to work together and explore this further. Annabel Turpie (AT) 
noted this is possibly something to bring to the Strategic Engagement Advisory 
Group (SEAG) to explore further.  

• EM highlighted the potential spatial footprint of offshore renewable developments and 
how this will add to cumulative impacts on potential restrictions to fishing activity. EM 
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noted the fishing industry has raised this in discussions with Cabinet Secretary for 
Rural Affairs and Islands who understands these concerns.  

• EM asked how the consenting process will take account of cumulative impacts and 
make decisions based on this, not just focussing on impacts per development.  

• The Cabinet Secretary noted that we need to think through cumulative impacts as 
part of Sectoral Marine Plan Iterative Plan Review process (due to complete Spring 
2024) and the Sectoral Marine Plan for INTOG. The Cabinet Secretary noted that 
spatial squeeze was a factor considered when developing INTOG. We also need to 
think about impacts depending on technology (floating v fixed structures), advances 
in technology and attrition. We will take advantage of the knowledge and experience 
we have so far and learn together as we move forward with floating wind structures. 
The consenting process is rigorous and includes fishers as a key stakeholder.  

• AT noted the engagement in many forums taking place in regards to licensing and 
governing groups in this space and the formal structured engagement planned as 
part of developing a new National Marine Plan to understand impacts.Potential to 
have a session to get under the spatial squeeze report SFF produced last year and 
noted the role that the SEAG could play in developing conversations on cumulative 
impacts.  

• EM noted it was a useful recognition that we are learning as we go, but meanwhile 
developments are increasing. 

• EM raised the UKG Energy Security Strategy and Bill and what this may mean for 
consenting process in Scotland. Felt there is a risk trade off  here of speeding up 
consenting and not applying precautionary approach with evidence gaps in regards 
to offshore wind impacts on the marine environment. Cited growing body of work 
recognising offshore wind developments have impact on marine environment and 
what that may mean for viability of fishing industry.  

• The Cabinet Secretary highlighted that although timeframes for consenting may 
shorten, the process will still be rigorous.  

• The Cabinet Secretary also noted that in regards to environmental impact we have a 
better knowledge of fixed v floating wind structures and the assessment work in 
regards to modelling impacts. He recognised there was much uncertainty about the 
impacts of floating wind, and that much of the assessment work is based on 
modelling scenarios rather than hard data, which isn’t available. This is a global 
challenge with many countries aiming to move to renewable energy at pace.  

• The Cabinet Secretary also noted work ongoing to overcome evidence gaps and 
recognised the uncertainty around balancing competing needs in both marine 
renewable space and across marine users. 

• EM noted the fishing industry would like to see more relevant requirements made in 
consenting conditions, greater flexibility of the consenting regime, and if legislation is 
not fit for purpose as it doesn’t allow such scope can there be a way to review 
legislation.  

• The Cabinet Secretary explained the primary legislation that underpins the UKG 
Energy Security Bill and Levelling Up Bill is reserved and noted conversations 
Officials are having to try and overcome this so we have the regulatory powers we 
require for a Scottish context.  

• SFF noted they could also bring up this need in their conversations with UKG 
Officials.  

• AT raised that consent conditions is also possibly something that could be taken to 
SEAG to explore re what would that look like. Mindful not to cut across MS-LOT and 
work in that space.  

• EM raised the issue of habitat compensatory measures with the specific example of 
Berwick Bank. An important principle for the fishing industry as they don’t see a Just 
Transition as one sector causing damage to the marine environment whilst another 
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sector is asked to pay the price for that through fisheries management measures 
which restricts activity.  

• The Cab Secretary noted concerns and that compensatory measures may also be 
land based not just marine based but we are at the beginning of exploring this.  

• Hannah Fennell (HF) highlighted the need for more transparency from developers 
around monitoring impacts of offshore wind farms e.g. on spawning areas. AT noted 
Officials would feed this back to the ScotMER team. The Cab Sec agreed this was a 
fair question and needed further discussion. 

• Daniel Lawson (DL) raised the Shetland Oil Terminal Environmental Advisory Group 
as a possible model to replicate as part of offshore development monitoring. Cab Sec 
asked if SOTEAG information was publicly available, and DL thinks it is on request.  

• DL also raised that in regards to consenting the Shetland Fishermen’s Association 
have partnered with Shetland Council to produce the Shetland Energy Development 
Principles. Noted it is a ‘wish list’ as it cannot be enforced by the local authority.  

• Raymond Hall (RH) asked when the ‘end game’ is for developing offshore wind once 
demand has been met and Scottish Government plans for energy exportation as 
other countries are also looking to develop their renewable energy aspirations. 

• The  Cabinet Secretary noted that overall Scotland is currently looking at developing 
40GW of renewable energy. This will be made up of a mix of renewable energy 
sources as detailed in the published draft Energy Strategy and Just Transition Plan. 
There will be an international market particularly for production of green hydrogen as 
countries look to decarbonise energy intensive industries where Scotland has the 
potential to export to this market.  

• RH also noted the issue of potential duplication in the INTOG round, and stressed 
the importance of avoiding this.  

• The Cabinet Secretary noted Crown Estate Scotland are currently analysing INTOG 
bids.  

• EM raised that it would be useful for the fishing industry to have some understanding 
of what will come out of the INTOG process. Don’t want to have a repeat of ScotWind 
and expectation of Sectoral Marine Plan versus reality when it was announced.  

 
Closing Remarks 
 

3. The Cabinet Secretary thanked attendees for today’s meeting and that officials would 
follow up conversation. The Cabinet Secretary also noted he was happy to meet 
again in the future.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 021 
 

Scottish Fisherman’s Federation meeting with Mr Matheson, 
Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero, Energy and Transport 

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

[REDACTED] Public Affairs Advisor for Scottish Fishermen’s Federation 

 
Introductory Remarks 
 

4. The Cabinet Secretary welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted the issues 
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

 
5. Ian Gatt (IG) thanked the Cabinet Secretary for today’s meeting and introduced the 

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

• AT noted the engagement in many forums taking place in regards to licensing  and 
governing groups in this space and the formal structured engagement planned as 
part of developing a new National Marine Plan to understand impacts. Potential to 
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
consenting process in Scotland. Felt there is a risk here of speeding up consenting 
and not applying precautionary approach with evidence gaps in regards to offshore 
wind impacts on the marine environment. Cited growing body of work recognising 
offshore wind developments have impact on marine environment and what that may 
mean for viability of fishing industry.  

• The Cabinet Secretary highlighted that although timeframes for consenting may 
shorten, the process will still be rigorous.  

• The Cabinet Secretary also noted that in regards to environmental impact we have a 
better knowledge of fixed v floating wind structures. He recognised there was 
uncertainty about the impacts of floating wind, and that much of the assessment work 
is presently based on modelling scenarios rather than hard data but we will improve 
the evidence as we go forward. This is a global challenge with many countries aiming 
to move to renewable energy at pace.  

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
consenting conditions, and if legislation is not fit for purpose as it doesn’t allow such 
scope, can there be a way to review legislation.  

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
Officials would feed this back to the ScotMER team.  

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

• The Cabinet Secretary noted that overall Scotland is currently looking at developing 
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
 

6. The Cabinet Secretary thanked attendees for today’s meeting and that officials would 
follow up conversation. The Cabinet Secretary also noted he was happy to meet 
again in the future.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEM 022 
 
Draft Response to SFF re Letter to Cab Sec 
 
Thank you for your recent letter, dated 15 December 2022, in which you have raised 
concerns about the potential impact of offshore wind on the commercial fishing 
sector. 
 
I would like to assure you that I and my colleagues in the Scottish Government fully 
recognise the concern of your members with regard to the proposed expansion of 
offshore wind in Scottish waters.   
 
We are facing a climate emergency that will impact all sectors, commercial fishing 
included, and renewable energy is a major part of the effort to tackle climate change, 
provide energy security and drive Scotland’s economic development.  In Scotland, 
we have significant offshore wind resources that, if managed well, can make a huge 
impact on our transition to net zero and deliver a substantial benefit to all the people 
of Scotland. However, as you rightly point out, that benefit should not come at the 
unnecessary expense of other sectors or our environment.  That is why we have 
adopted a plan-led approach to identifying areas where commercial scale offshore 
wind could be located.  I am very grateful for your continued input into that planning 
process and appreciate the information you are able to feed into the plan 
development. 
 
The assessment process for the Sectoral Marine Plan for Offshore Wind Energy 
(“SMP-OWE”) greatly benefited from your input and I know that many Plan Options 
were modified based on your evidence. The output from the ScotWind leasing 
process followed that plan.  All of the potential ScotWind projects are located within 
the Plan Options and are now able to bring forward applications for consent and 
marine licences.  It is worth clarifying that that these projects do not have consents 
or seabed leases at this stage.  
 
As you note, the level of ambition from offshore wind developers – in terms of 
potential generating capacity –  has been significant and has exceeded the upper-
level scenario assessed in the SMP. The SMP-OWE assessed the potential impact 
of the plan through a series of assumptions and scenarios, the highest assessment 
level being the equivalent of 10GW.  That 10GW capacity is used to develop 
scenarios for assessment but it is the impact of a project that is important, not the 
generation output. Thus, it may be possible to deliver significantly more energy 
without increasing the negative impact, through technological improvements.   
 
To ensure that the potential impact of developer ambitions is fully recognised and 
assessed the Iterative Plan Review is a necessary step to better understand the 
impacts that could come forward and inform the consenting process.  That process 
includes an assessment of the cumulative impact on commercial fishing based on 
the known Option Agreements, rather than the assumptions used in the plan.  As 
such, it is important to complete this process and better understand the potential 
impact on all sectors. Far from it being a post-hoc attempt to ‘retrofit’, the Iterative 
Plan Review was built into the SMP prior to the award of Option Agreements and 
reflects best practice in planning processes, ensuring that the Plan is kept up-to-date 



by taking into account new evidence on a regular and continuing basis in a dynamic 
and innovative field.  
 
You have also raised some concerns about the ongoing INTOG planning and leasing 
process.  I want to assure you that, as you request, no Option Agreements will be 
offered to applicants until the final INTOG plan is adopted.   
 
Due to the different nature of the INTOG plan and leasing processes, most 
specifically to facilitate the decarbonisation of oil and gas installations in Scottish 
waters, the plan and leasing process are running in parallel to enable oil and gas 
production to decarbonise as quickly as possible.  However, no application will be 
given an Option Agreement until the plan has been assessed and adopted by 
Scottish Ministers.  The leasing application process for INTOG closed on 18 
November 2022.  Crown Estate Scotland will provide winning bids (based on the 
leasing criteria) with “exclusivity awards.”  This provides assurances to the applicants 
that, if their project area is adopted into the final INTOG plan, then the option 
agreement will only be offered to them and not anyone else.  I know that you are 
feeding into the INTOG planning process too and I am grateful for your continued 
input. 
 
As you have highlighted, we have now begun the process of developing a new 
National Marine Plan (“NMP”).  I can assure you that the existing National Marine 
Plan remains in place and decisions affecting the marine environment, like the 
Sectoral Marine Plan, are reflective of the policies of the NMP. 
 
I hope that this provides clarity and assurances that the expansion of offshore wind 
is being assessed strategically and that our planning processes appropriately 
consider the potential for impact on the commercial fishing sector, the environment 
and all other marine users. 
 
I look forward to meeting with you on 17 January. Due to the timing of emails, this 
will arrive after the Christmas break so I hope that you had a good Christmas and 
wish you all the best for the new year ahead. 
 
 


